U@D WAKE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM

COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION

TO: Parent/Guardian
FROM:
SUBJECT: Photograph/videotaping permission

DATE:

The Wake County Public School System uses photographs, slides, videos, or illustrations
of students for many purposes. Such photographs, videos, or other illustrating materials
may be used in newsletters or publications produced by the school system, in slide
presentations, videos, and/or web sites about the schools, by the news media in school-
related news coverage, in video productions aired on television produced by the school
system, or in other similar forms of communication.

This form allows you as a parent or guardian to choose whether your child may be in a

video, photograph, or other illustration used by the Wake County Public School System
or the news media.

CHECK ONE:

I give permission to the Wake County Public School System or the news media to
make photographs, slides, videos, or illustrations of my child. Further, I authorize their
use without inspecting or approving the finished product or its specific use.

No. I do not give permission for my child to be included in presentations by the

Wake County Public School System or the news media.

Student’s name:

Student’s teacher and school:

Parent/Guardian:

Date of signature:

Street address, city, state, zip:

Please return this form by to the school.
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